
VA-210625 Audio Visual Products/Services 2025 Renew Notice

From: Jones, Mary (VITA) <mjones@ita.virginia.gov>

on behalf of

SCMInfo (VITA) <SCMinfo@ita.virginia.gov>

Date: Jun 6/9/2025 2:30 PM

To: D Smith <jsmith@amcor.com>; Patti Williamson <pwilliamson@icomcorp.com>; Grant Hamilton <ghamilton@amcor.com>; Jgorman <jgorman@cuityav.com>; Jgorman <jgorman@cuityav.com>; Mark Burdick <mburdick@ode3av.com>; KIM HALL <kim@ttronica.com>; gsylvia@rinitydynamics.net <gsylvia@rinitydynamics.net>; PAV Sales <sales@reductiveav.com>; Gail Nichols <gnichols@orktel.com>; Steve Hartman <shartman@eehartman.com>; Mike Wilson <mike.wilson@ntertech.tv>; vasales@aly.com <vasales@aly.com>; Jessica Jackson <jjenkins@archergroup.com>; David Thomas <david@digitalvideogroup.com>; sshubick@icomcorp.com <sshubick@icomcorp.com>

Cc: Wite, Larry (VITA) <Larry.Wite@ita.virginia.gov>

Dear Supplier,

Per Section 3.A. ("Term and Termination") of the above referenced contract, The Virginia Information Technologies Agency has elected to exercise its option to renew the contract for the next available annual renewal period as stated in your contract. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact SCM

The contract expiration date is now 7/6/26

Contracts under this renewal notice:

VA-210625-AAV
VA-210625-ATRO
VA-210625-CAM
VA-210625-C3AV
VA-210625-DALY
VA-210625-DVG
VA-210625-ITC
VA-210625-KG
VA-210625-LHS
VA-210625-TDI
VA-210625-PAV
VA-210625-VICC
VA-210625-YTEL

This email serves as your renewal.

Please reply to confirm receipt of this notice.